
From:
Sent: 31/03/2025 12:40:57 PM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: DA2025/0151
Attachments: DA2025 0151 P1.pdf; DA2025 0151 P2.pdf; DA2025 0151 P3.pdf; DA2025

0151 P4.pdf;

Dear Council
 
Please find attached two letters for your attention.
 
Thank you and regards
Susan Middleon



  
  

  

     

    

       
   

  

      

 

             
                

             
                     

        

        
                

             
                 

                
           

                
               

            

 
                

                
            

               

 
                   

              
               

    

     
                
              

                
    

 
                

              
             

   
              





      

    

   

  

  

  

      

         

               
    

 

                   
               

                
         

               
   

         
                 

               
              

                  
               

                
              

             
               

               
       

     
             
                 

                
              

           






